
I QN THE City Council Minutes
E GULF

Workshop Meeting 2/25/87

City Council Chambers
735 Eighth Street South
Naples, Florida 33940

-SUBJECT-

DISCUSSION OF AMENDMENT TO NEWSPAPER VENDING MACHINE ORDINANCE WITH REFERENCE
TO ADVERTISING SIGNS ON VENDING MACHINES. 1-2

DISCUSSION OF A REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE OF A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE A SECOND
HORSE DRAWN CARRIAGE RIDE IN THE CITY. 3

DISCUSSION OF EXTENDING "NO WAKE" ZONES IN NAPLES BAY AND THE GULF OF
MEXICO. 2

DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDMENT PROVIDING FOR STAFF PERMITTING OF
• COASTAL CONSTRUCTION SETBACK LINE VARIANCES. 3-4

• DISCUSSION CONCERNING PRESENT AND PROPOSED COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINES AND
BEACH RELATED ISSUES. 4

PROGRAM BUDGETING. A. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 4-5
B. ADMINISTRATIVE/SERVICE DEPARTMENTS 5-6



City Council Chambers
735 Eighth Street South

Naples, Florida 33940

CITY COUNCIL .:_::U::
^ •
'or ,snop "iintes

Time 9:00 a.m.

Date 2/25/87

Mayor Putzell called the meeting to order and presided as Chairman:

N S

VCTE

A
OE B
T C

Y E
COUNCIL 0 N E N N
MEIIBERS N D S 0 T

Present: Edwin J. Putzell, Jr.
Mayor

Kim Anderson-McDonald
William E. Barnett
William F. Bledsoe
Alden R. Crawford, Jr.
John T. Graver
Lyle S. Richardson

Councilmen

Also Present:
Franklin C. Jones, City Manager
David W. Rynders, City Attorney
Mark W. Wiltsie, Assistant City Manager
Steven C. Brown, Personnel Director
Frank W. Hanley, Finance Director
Gerald L. Gronvold, City Engineer
Jon C. Staiger, Ph.D., Natural Res. Mgr.
James L. Chaffee, Utilities Director

NEWS MEDIA:
Kevin Parks, News Press
Lori Rosza, Miami Herald
Marty Bonvechio, Naples Daily News
William Upham, Naples Times
Dave Fuller, WNOG

See Supplemental Attendance List - Attachment #1.

DISCUSSION OF AMENDMENT TO NEWSPAPER
VENDING MACHINE ORDINANCE WITH REFERENCE
TO ADVERTISING SIGNS ON VENDING MACHINES.
REQUESTED BY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT.

City Manager Jones advised that this amendment was
at the request of the Engineering Department and was
a direct result of the staff's annual review of the
ordinance. Several of the newspapers' attorneys
have expressed opposition to items in the ordinance,
the major contention involving the prohibition of
advertising on the newsracks, Mr. Jones pointed out.

City Attorney Rynders referred to his memo dated
February 23, 1987, and advised that attorneys for
The Miami Herald , The News-Press and USA Today were
requesting amendments to the existing ordinance
( Attachment #2). The name of the newspaper
displayed on the racks makes them identifiable from
the street, the newspapers contend. City Attorney
Rynders recommended the ordinance be amended to
allow the newspapers' names or logos on the back
or bottom front of the rack.

Mr. Herb Anderson, Naples Beautification Committee,
said that newspapers' names should be allowed on the

AV•N newsracks. He said he supported the remainder of
the City's present ordinance including uniform color
requirement.

-1-



In
the
the
pot
to
the
bo7

Cit
nev
ad %
bo]
vic
Grc
amE
anc

In
exf
she
whE
prc

It
an
by

Mai
att
suc
Cot
the
bac
the
grc
Pat
Der
Ha z
the
yac
ThE
act

Cit
Prc
wa)^
nor
to
wot
of
Res
thE
re5
f rc

Mai
by
ap
at
Mr.
cor
ap

It
bec
thE
thE

-./'r

C ITY OF NAPLE S, FLORIDA
— - M S

VOTE

A
02/25/8

City Council Minutes Date o E B._________________
T C S
1 0 Y E

COUNCIL 0 N E N N
MEMBERS N D S 0 T

response to Mayor Putzell, Mr. Anderson advised
it the County had passed an ordinance stipulating
it the weight of newsracks be no less than 125
Lnds but said he believed the City's requirements
be sufficient. City Attorney Rynders pointed out
it the City's ordinance requires newsracks to be
_ted down.

:y Engineer Gronvold advised that 70% of the 118
isracks in the City are in violation of the
'ertising provision; 15% are in violation of the
_ting requirement; and another 14% are in
>lation of the uniform color provision. Mr.
invold also suggested that Council consider
!nding the ordinance regarding both advertisement
insurance requirements.

response to Mr. Graver, City Engineer Gronvold
)lained that the majority of violations occur in
)pping centers where there is a discrepancy over
!ther the newsracks are on City or private
)perty.

was the consensus to have the City Attorney draft
ordinance to effect the two changes recommended
staff.

ITEM 3

DISCUSSION OF EXTENDING "NO WAKE" ZONES IN
NAPLES BAY AND THE GULF OF MEXICO.
REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.

ror Putzell noted the standing-room only
:endance representing various interests and
1gested, therefore, that a committee, chaired by
incilman Barnett, represent all the interests of
community with respect to this issue and bring

:k a consensus to Council. He further suggested
it a representative from each of the following
)ups take part in the committee: Florida Marine
:rol; Coast Guard Auxiliary; City of Naples Police
>artment; the property owner associations of Royal
•bor, Port Royal and Aqualane Shores; the marinas;
irter boat operators; commercial fishermen; the
:ht clubs; and any other interested parties.
're was agreement as to the recommended course of
:ion.

:y Manager Jones explained that the Moorings
>perty Owners' Association has requested the no-
:e zone in the Gulf of Mexico be extended
-thward to encompass Doctor's Pass. In response
Mayor Putzell, Mr. Wiltsie advised that the City
ild have to apply to the United States Army Corps
Engineers and the Department of Natural

;ources for a permit. Mr. Crawford asked how far
markers would be from shore and Mr. Jones

;ponded that they would be approximately 300 feet
>m the shoreline.

,or Putzell asked if the staff had been notified •'
the Department of Natural Resources regarding
>roval of the pending no-wake zone in Naples Bay
the intersection of the Intercoastal waterway and
Wiltsie advised that the staff is in daily

itact with that Department in anticipation of
>roval.

was the consensus of Council to direct staff to
rin the application process for an extention of
no-wake zone in the Gulf of Mexico requested by
Moorings group.

-2-



Citj
negc
St.
Isle
of c
regt
coml
how

Mayc
aboi
exp]
had
tray
cust
they
conc
ingt
Cour

Mayc
in E
McDc
shot
curl
opei

In i
how(
legi
anoi

Debc
that
staff
exp.
in I
Cou-
per
OCCI
perr

May
"inj
furl
disc

***

A

B

S
E
N

Cit,
in ]
pre!
He i
whe:
con;

C ITY OF NAPLE S, FLORIDA
III S

City Council Minutes Date 2/25/87 0 E
T C
1 0 Y

COUNCIL 0 N E N

MEMBERS N D S 0

ITEM 2

DISCUSSION OF A REQUEST FOR ISSUANCE OF A
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE A SECOND
HORSE DRAWN CARRIAGE RIDE IN THE CITY.
REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.

r 	Manager Jones explained that during
)tiations on the other franchise agreement, Harry
John, a carriage ride concessionaire on Marco
ind, had expressed an interest in the same type
)peration in Naples. Mr. Jones suggested that we
elate the way they operate and when, and let
)etition determine how many can be supported and
many will be in place.

)r Putzell asked if there had been any complaints
it the present carriage rides. Mr. Jones
_ained that although Classic Carriage Rides have
to change routes almost daily to accommodate
`fic and make the rides interesting for the
:omers, based on staff's preliminary findings,
:e have been no complaints other than a few
:erns regarding the care of the horses. These
iiries were referred to Animal Control in the
ity. .

)r Putzell noted that the current agreement was
effect for one season only and Mrs. Anderson-
)nald said she did not believe that Council
ild approve another carriage ride as the City
-ently was testing the feasibility of such an
-ation.

7esponse to Mr. Bledsoe, City Attorney Rynders,
?ver, advised that he would need to research the
it ramifications should Council refuse to issue
:her franchise agreement.

)rah St. John of A Classic Carriage complained
she had not been treated fairly by the City

_f. Mayor Putzell asked the City Attorney to
Lain the requirements for an occupational license
:he County. Mr. Rynders advised that the County
Ld levy an occupational license against any
;on doing business but the City can only levy an
ipational license against a business with a
nanent location or branch office in the City.

Dr Putzell suggested that this matter be tabled
Formally" so that it could be looked into
:her. Mr. Jones proposed that this item be
sussed at the next workshop meeting.

ITEM 4

DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDMENT
PROVIDING FOR STAFF PERMITTING OF COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION SETBACK LINE VARIANCES.
REQUESTED BY CITY MANAGER.

Manager Jones explained that this discussion is
?reparation for an ordinance which would be
3ented to Council at the March 4, 1987, meeting.
advised that currently the State has a program
re it issues "field permits" for minor or routine
struction work in the Coastal Construction

-3-



Cont
imp]
proc

Mr.
beat
aftE
Scof
ider
Mane

Dr.
plar
Park
Putt
of t
majc
etc.
on t
poly
Dr.

Mayc
comf
and
memk
ordi

Citi
the
attE
thi

Cit]
was
strE
on t

Mayc
pat?
"sic

Mr.
Str(
Mr.

Mr.
inv(
Gtoi
Mane
iter
iter

Mr.
ind_

C ITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA
- M S

VOTE

A

City Council Minutes Date 2/25/87 o E R'
T C S
1 0 Y E

COUNCIL 0 N E N N

MEMBERS N D S 0 T

:rol Zone; the staff is suggesting that the City
_ement a similar program allowing the staff to
.ess requests for these routine items.

Crawford asked if vehicular access points on the
;h were adequate and Mr. Jones responded that
^r a meeting with marine contractor Miles
field, the present four access points were
itified and deemed adequate. Natural Resources
iger Staiger concurred.

Staiger further advised that there presently are
is to enlarge the vehicular access at Lowdermilk
which currently is only ten feet wide. Mayor

:ell asked what circumstances would warrant use
these accesses and Dr. Staiger advised that a
)r storm, a massive fish kill caused by red tide,

would create a need for heavy equipment to be
:he beach. The accesses are also necessary for
_ce all-terrain vehicles to patrol the beaches,
Staiger added.

)r Putzell asked Council members if they were
.ortable with the proposed fees, permit duration
substantive delegation of authority; Council
)ers voiced no opposition to the proposed
_nance.

ITEM 5

DISCUSSION CONCERNING PRESENT AND PROPOSED
COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINES AND
BEACH RELATED ISSUES. REQUESTED BY MAYOR
PUTZELL.

Manager Jones said that representatives from
Bureau of Beaches and Shores who had planned to
end were unable to be here and suggested that
item be postponed to a future workshop meeting.

ITEM 6

PROGRAM BUDGETING:

A). ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

T Engineer Gronvold advised that his department
divided into three divisions: engineering,

gets and drainage, and traffic control, as shown
:he diagram presented to Council (Attachment #3).

)r Putzell questioned the program entitled "bike
is" and suggested that it be changed to read
iewalks" or some other name, such as "paths".

Richardson asked if the 18 employees of the
gets and Drainage Division included laborers and
Gronvold advised that it did.

Graver asked how the Engineering Department was
)lved with Coastal Construction Variances and Mr.
ivold explained that before the Natural Resources
iger was hired, his department handled these
ns and currently is still consulted on pending
[i s.

Jones referenced a graph ( Attachment #4)
Lcating service calls and complaints over the

-4-



CITY OF NAPLE S, FLORIDA
— - M S

VOTE

a

City Council Minutes Date 2/25/87 o E A

T C S

1 0 Y E

COUNCIL 0 N E N N

MEMBERS N D S O T

past nine years which have showed a significant
improvement in customer satisfaction. In response
to Mr. Bledsoe, City Engineer Gronvold advised that
the biggest number of complaints occur after a heavy
storm.

Mayor Putzell also pointed out that the graph is
indicative of what he has told the community about
the quality of the City staff.

B). ADMINISTRATIVE/SERVICE DEPARTMENTS

Finance Director Hanley explained that the Finance
Department operates a central service division which
provides all other City departments with payroll,
accounting, data processing and purchasing services.
The diagram submitted shows that the Finance
Department is broken down into four divisions
( Attachment #5). Mr. Hanley pointed out that the
discretionary programs would also be included in the
Capital Improvement Program Budget.

Mr. Hanley explained that the computer enhancement
program he has proposed would only be feasible if
the computerized meter reading devices are utilized.
These microprocessors can hold 750 accounts each
which would allow the meter readers the advantage of
reviewing previous reading to check for possible
errors. This would also speed up the processing of
utility bills.

In response to Mr. Bledsoe, Mr. Hanley advised that
the hand-held calculator type device would cost
approximately $5,000 to $10,000 per unit; the City
would ultimately need between three and four units.
Mayor Putzell asked if Mr. Hanley had analyzed this
expenditure on a cost versus benefit basis and Mr.
Hanley advised that he had not. Mr. Graver
suggested that he look into purchasing these units
on a State contract.

Mr. Richardson asked about the status of possible
changes in garbage rates and Mr. Hanley advised that
a consultant is presently studying the City's rates
and the staff will advise Council of the findings.

Assistant City Manager Wiltsie explained that the
City Manager's Office is directly responsible for
three divisions: City Clerk, Executive
Administration, and Personnel as shown on a diagram
distributed to Council ( Attachment #6). City
Manager Jones clarified that, as provided in the
Charter, the City Clerk's Office, however, is
established as any other City department.

Mayor Putzell asked about the program entitled
"Enforces Laws, Ordinances, Contracts" and Mr. Jones
explained that a great deal of his department's time
is spent in the research on the financial aspects of
contracts which are brought to the City Council for
approval. Mayor Putzell further pointed out that
the City Attorney's Office is also responsible for
the enforcement of these contracts, as well as laws,
and ordinances.

Mr. Jones advised that all the departments have been
discussed except Equipment Management which if there
were any questions, he would entertain them at this
time.

-5-



ITY OF NAPLE S, FLORIDA

ity Council Minutes Date 2/25/87
M
o

S
E

VOTE,

11
B

T C S

I O Y E

COUNCIL 0 N E N N

MEMBERS N D S O T

ie next step, he continued, is to prepare
line item presentation for each of the

-ograms identified with summaries of the
Lscretionary programs. Mayor Putzell
iggested that the previous year's budget
id actual expenses also be presented for
)mparison.

)JOURN: 10:00 A.M.

EDWIN J. PUTZELL, JR., Mayor

NET CASON
ITY CLERK

)DIE M. O'DRISCOLL
EPUTY CLERK

-i ese minutes of the Naples City Council
=re approved on

-6-



ATTACHMENT #1

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTENDANCE LIST

Thomas R. Dawber
Don Anderson
Hugh Wilburn
West Langdon
John Walther
Clem Vanderzee
Robert Schroer
Edward Johanson
Allen Walburn
Thomas Marvel
Phillip Keltmer
Russell Stahiman
Francis Finch

John A. Dawber M./M. David Lamberson
Robert Marker Gus Maggio
Cameron Tait Tim Gregory
Donald Caine Robert Caine
Lou McCabe Robert Schoon
Adam Sluis Herb Anderson
Richard Baker Glenn Yeakey
Guy Stephens Betty Bankes
Larry Ingram John Morgan
John Yager J. Rowe
John Cona George Hamstra
Phil Morse George Low
Charles Andrews

Other interested visitors and citizens.

-7-



COUr . B 24 1E 7

CITY MANAGER

C.TY C^ j i & LS, FL;.

'^; '1^ ATTACHMENT #2

OM 1'N^

y►

• C \

.^_ MEMO
• TO: EDWIN J. PUTZELL, JR., MAYOR AND MEMBERS

• FROM: DAVID W. RYNDERS, CITY ATTORNEY

DATE: FEBRUARY 23, 1987

RE: NEWSRACK ORDINANCE

The attached are memos from the City Engineer commenting on
the several technical complaints raised about the City's newsrack
ordinance. These memos reply to letters from attorneys for the
Miami Herald and the Ft. Myers News Press and should provide a
framework for discussion of the newsrack ordinance at the Febru-
ary 25, 1987, work session. In addition, I can comment on the
two issues raising legal questions, i.e., the requirement of
insurance and the due process questions.

With regard to the requirement of insurance, two cases, one
in Connecticut and one in Ohio, have held insurance requirements
are not constitutionally permitted in city regulation of
newsracks. While it is possible that Florida courts may provide
a different answer, the reasoning of the Ohio and Connecticut
courts is persuasive. In fact, there has been no history of
injuries and claims to support the requirement.

With regard to the due process question, I have reviewed
these complaints together with the provision for due process set
forth in the City's newsrack ordinance and find that the ordi-
nance is sufficient.

David W. Rynders, City K torney

DWR/p1r

Enclosure

-8---


